
 
 
 
 10 Krey Boulevard   Rensselaer, NY  12144 

 
 
 

 May 30, 2007 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hon. Eleanor Stein 
Administrative Law Judge 
Public Service Commission of the State of New York 
Three Empire State Plaza 
Albany, New York  12223-1350 
 

Subject:  Case 07-M-0548 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission Regarding an Energy 
Efficiency Portfolio Standard. 
 

Dear Judge Stein: 
 
     In response to your June 15, 2007 procedural ruling in the above-entitled proceeding, the New 

York Independent System Operator, Inc. (NYISO) would like to make a presentation on load 

forecasting methodologies and principles, and on measurement and verification of demand side 

resources, at the July 20, 2007 open forum.  Please contact me with any questions at the address listed 

above, by telephone at (518) 356-6220, or by e-mail at cpatka@nyiso.com.  Thank you for your 

consideration. 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

        /s/ Carl F. Patka    
        Carl F. Patka 
        Senior Attorney 
        New York Independent System Operator 
        10 Krey Boulevard 
        Rensselaer, New York  12144 


